From: BDC Laoima
To:

Subject: Official Information Request for Information re Building Consents in Buller Ref: 080/21
Date: Tuesday, 30 November 2021 3:49:00 pm
Attachments: Buildina Consent Jssued 2017 - 2021.docx
im 2.0
Dear

We refer to your official information request dated 15 December 2021 for building consent
figures.

The information you have requested is attached.
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or

freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Buller District Council

by return email to Igoima@bdc.govt.nz.

Please note that it is our policy to proactively release our responses to official information
requests where possible. Our response to your request will be publlshed shortly at

Lo_ng_Lm_a_Le_qu_e§_t§1 W|th your personal information removed.

Kind regards

Sean Judd | Group Manager Regulatory Services

DDI 03 788 9614 | Mobile 022 31 00 883 | Email sean.judd@bdc.govt.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | bullerdc.govt.nz
PO Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally
privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive
this correspondence in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not
disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended recipient. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be
the views of Buller District Council.
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From:

To: BDC Lgoima

Subject: Building consent figures

Date: Wednesday, 17 November 2021 10:36:40 am
Hi there,

Under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act (LGOIMA), | would like
to request the following information:

The number and type of building consents for the Buller district month by month over the
last five years, from January 2017 to the end of November 2021.

Can consents please be divided into:
Residential:

-New builds

-Alterations to existing buildings

Commercial:
-New builds

-Alterations to existing buildings

| understand we are still in November, but | am hoping you can begin to collate the other
information and include November once it becomes available.

Kind regards,



Residential 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
New

Jan 1 9 6
Feb 4 4 1 5 11
Mar 4 2 2 5 10
Apr 5 4 3 4 7
May 5 4 5 14
June 7 3 3 4 18
July 5 7 3 1 10
Aug 4 3 9 8
Sept 2 5 5 9 9
Oct 4 11 4 4 6
Nov 5 2 9 11 12
Dec 1 5 8 7

Residential 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Alterations

Jan 1 3 5 6 2
Feb 2 6 10 13 15
Mar 7 12 16 11 13
Apr 6 8 13 7 20
May 7 26 19 12 25
June 12 14 21 17 18
July 13 18 15 16 10
Aug 16 6 11 13 9
Sept 3 9 12 11 5
Oct 12 1 9 9 5
Nov 6 10 11 14 19
Dec 6 7 5 7

Commercial 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
New

Jan 1
Feb 1 2 1 1
Mar 1 1 1

Apr 1
May 1 1 1
June 1

July 1 1 1

Aug 1 1 3

Sept

Oct 1

Nov 1 1 1
Dec 1 1 1




Commercial 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Alterations

Jan 2
Feb 2 1 1 2
Mar 1 2 1 1

Apr 1 2 2 1 1
May 1 1 3 2
June 2 1 2 2
July 1 2 2 2
Aug 2 2 1 2 2
Sept 1 2 2 2 4
Oct 1 1
Nov 1 2 1 2 1
Dec 1 1 1 3




From:

To: Sean Judd

Cc: Richard Knudsen; Kirstin McKee
Subject: Building consent data

Date: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 9:59:57 am

Attachments: Building Consent Issued 2017 - 2021.docx

Hi Sean,

Last November/December | received an LGOIMA on the number of building consents over
the last five years. It has occurred to me that | do not know if these are building consents
applied for, or building consents granted, as | was not specific with my request. Could you
please tell me what these figures are?

Kind regards,



From: Leanne Tikev
To:

Cc: Richard Knudsen; Sean Judd; Hannah McGowan; BDC Lgoima
Subject: RE: Building consent data Ref: OIA 080/21
Date: Friday, 18 February 2022 9:50:26 am
Attachments: image008.pna
image002.png

Good morning

These figures were supplied for Building Consents Granted.
Kind Regards

Leanne

Leanne Tikey | Technical Support Officer Regulatory
DDI 03 788 9637 | Email Leanne.Tikey@bdc.govt.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | www.bullerdc.govt.nz
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
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Council is developing a new website to deliver

a better service

Answer four short questions so we can get it right
Click HERE for the survey

From: BDC_Lgoima <Igoima@bdc.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 4:17 pm

To: Hannah McGowan <hannah.mcgowan@bdc.govt.nz>; Leanne Tikey
<Leanne.Tikey@bdc.govt.nz>

Cc: Richard Knudsen <Richard.Knudsen@bdc.govt.nz>; Sean Judd <sean.judd@bdc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Building consent data Ref: OIA 080/21

Hi Hannah and Leanne

Please see request from requesting further



information LGOIMA last year OIA 080/21 (email from last year attached).

Is someone able to go back directly to wvith this information? Please cc

lgoima@bdc.govt.nz so | when this has been completed.

Kind regards

Kirstin McKee | EA to Chief Executive Officer & Mayor
DDI 03 788 9650 | Email kirstin.mckee@bdc,govt.nz

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
Sent: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 10:00 am

To: Sean Judd <sean.judd@bdc.govt.nz>
Cc: Richard Knudsen <Richard.Knudsen@bdc.govt.nz>; Kirstin McKee

<kirstin.mckee@bdc.govt.nz>

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



